

Daniele **Totaro**

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Contact

+39 351 35 03 474
devedanieletotaro.com
Website
Linkedin Profile

Programming Skills

React JS / Next JS
Redux
Laravel
HTML5 / Css (Sass)
Git
Linux
Figma
Jest/Vitest

Profile

Full Stack Developer with over 6 years of experience in Developing and Deploying Web Applications. Proficient in Front-End and Back-End technologies including JavaScript/Typescript, HTML/CSS, React, Next.js, Redux, PHP (Laravel).

I have successfully managed independent projects, delivering solutions from concept to deployment. Additionally, I have collaborated with major companies to develop and implement complex systems.

I enjoy working with a variety of programming languages and always ready to take on new challenges to learn more.

Experience

Frontend Developer - Accenture

September 2023 - Present (Milan/Remote)

As a Frontend Consultant at Accenture, I contribute to the development of an international E-commerce platform developed with React and Redux for the Frontend, integrated with Adobe AEM for Content Management.

I work within a **Team of 30 professionals** including Business Analysts, Developers and Testers, using **Agile methodology**.

Full Stack Developer - Traipler.com

April 2018 - April 2023 (Putignano, Bari)

Development of a Web Application (https://supplier.traipler.com):

- Front-end Implementation using React JS and Typescript
- API Implementation using Laravel
- Integration with Facebook and Google Ads APIs

Design, Development and Maintenance of the Website www.traipler.com and other Sites created for customers:

Others Skills

Problem Solving

Team Work

Communication

Education

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science and Software Development

University of Bari "Aldo Moro" 2014 - 2018

High School Diploma

I.T.I.S. "Luigi Dell'Erba" Castellana Grotte (BA)

2009 - 2014

Languages

Italian

Native Italian speaker

English

Strong communication skills in English in work-related contexts

- Front-end Implementation using HTML5, Css (Sass), Bootstrap,
 Javascript (JQuery)
- Back-end Implementation using Laravel PHP Framework
- Database Design and Development using MySql

Maintenance and Update of Company CRM developed with .NET Core

• Bug resolution and implementation of new features.

I worked in a Team together with Developers and UX/UI Designers. All the projects were stored on **Git** and deployed on **Linux** Application Server.

Frontend Developer - Missing Tech Sagl

February 2023 - February 2024 (Switzerland/Remote)

- Implementation of a Dashboard for analysis of data provided by APIs built with React.
- Bug fixing and Implementation of new features on platforms built in
 Vue and Laravel.

Full Stack Developer - Freelancer

April 2018 - Present

Design and Development of Websites and Web Apps (www.allwayspuglia.it, www.imperialflex.it, www.tangoproject.eu)

Design and development of a platform for the booking of running races (www.amatoriputignano.it)

Technologies used: HTML5, Css, Bootstrap, Javascript, React JS, Laravel, Wordpress

Founder - Faidatech.com

April 2018 - December 2024

E-commerce for the sale of spare parts and accessories for Smartphones, PCs and Tablets.

- Implementation and management of a store on the Ebay marketplace
- Implementation and management of the E-commerce with Shopify